
From: Mike Murray
To: Doug Wetmore
Cc: Sandra Hamilton
Subject: Re: ed/outreach comment
Date: 08/30/2010 10:08 AM

There was no  change between Alternative F in the DEIS and the revised Alternative
F for the FEIS.  See. p. 110 on DEIS for wording.  I would revise the wording of the
response to be consistent with the wording in the DEIS/FEIS, which is a little more
bland that how it is drafted in your message below. It remains to be seen what
catch phrases and buzz-words we might use (e.g., "share the beach". Use it or not?
) so it is better to have neutral wording for now.  Not sure the entire context for the
response. If the concern had to do with non-ORV users committing a lot of
violations, etc. we could re-word the response something like this:

"NPS recognizes the importance of education in improving visitor compliance with resource
protection requirements.  In addition to the new mandatory education program for ORV users, the
park would develop a new voluntary resource education program targeted to non-ORV beach
users." 

Mike Murray
Superintendent
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w)  252-473-2111, ext. 148
(c)  252-216-5520
fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed.  This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. 
▼ Doug Wetmore/DENVER/NPS

Doug
Wetmore/DENVER/NPS 

08/30/2010 11:24 AM

To Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc Sandra Hamilton/DENVER/NPS@NPS

Subject ed/outreach comment

Hi Mike.

The following statement is in the response to a concern statement in the DEIS:

"The park proposes to develop a sustainable, highly visible and effective education program for all
beach users that will encourage visitors to “share the beach” with wildlife."

Is this something the park is proposing outside of the education/outreach elements under
the action alternatives?  (Common to all alternatives is on p.58-59 of the DEIS, and
Common to all Action Alternatives is on p. 62 of the DEIS.)
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Thanks.

Doug Wetmore
Environmental Protection Specialist
National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division
P.O. Box 25287
Denver, CO  80225-0287
Office: (303) 987-6955
Cell: (303) 968-5214
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